

NPS Photo

Barber Asphalt Company, Tank Car.

Tank Car. BAX markings for Barber Asphalt Company, Philadelphia, PA. Built about 1911 by the German American Car Company (later the General American Tank Car Co.). 8000 gallons, riveted tank, single dome. Removed from interchange service not later than mid-1941 as the privately owned tank car has arch bar trucks that were banned after that date. Donated to Steamtown NHS February 1991 by Scranton construction and engineering firm, H. B. Sproul.